

## Personal Info

- https://jonathanbohrz.com
- jonathanbohorquez@gmail.com
- 🗭 Panama City. Panama
- in jonathan-a-bohorquez-q-a081561b7/
- https://github.com/nathanbq
- <u>https://blog.jonathanbohrz.com</u>

## Education

Andrés Bello Catholic University 😪 (UCAB). Software Engineering. Caracas - Venezuela

## **Certifications** -

Html,CSS & JavaScript **Frontend Masters** 

Web Development Google Developer Challenge Udacity

SAP Fiori app development SAP

Wireless Sensor System Robotic & integrations with Android North Carolina State University (NCSU)

#### Languages



# Jonathan Bohorquez Q. **Software Engineer**

## Summary

I'm a full-time software developer with more than 7 years of experience. During that time, I have worked on the front end and back end for different projects: designing and redesigning news websites, creating eCommerce, tuning the performance of corporate and personal websites and, integrating new technologies into existing applications.

## **Professional Experience**

#### Team Remoto LLC - USA

#### Software Developer | 2021 - present time

Design, web development & eCommerce for SME's

Infohogar - Panama City

## Software Developer | 2018 - 2020

• Design and web development for real state clients

El Venezolano de Panamá - Panama City

## Software Developer & IT Adviser | 2016-2018

- News website migration from Joomla to Wordpress
- Web master
- Reports and analytics for advertising in website

#### MCS - Caracas

## Software Developer & Business Intelligence | 2014

- Web app development for internal tickets management for SAP consultants
- Web Development with Business Intelligence integration

#### Smartmatic - Caracas

## Tester, QA Department | 2006

- Testing software for voting machines
- Create test documentation for software and hardware in voting machines under extreme conditions



#### **Tech Stack**

HTML	HTML 5
Ē	CSS 3
JS	JavaScript
	WordPress
Woo	WooCommerce
php	PHP
MysqL	MySQL
للتريي	npm
	React
~	Tailwind CSS
NEXT.s	Next.js
🚸 git	Git
- <b>S</b>	Github

## **Agile Frameworks**

- Kanban
- Scrum

Interests



Guitar



Writing



Sports & Workouts



Cinema



Meditation



## Reading

In my time as a Software Engineer, I have developed the skills and aptitudes that have helped me to be successful. I've learned valuable soft skills, like how to work with people, project management, teamwork and communication through experience. Then I've taken this same knowledge both personally and professionally by working alongside different cultures, countries and people in different organizations in order to build my skills further.

#### Soft Skills

Skills

#### Problem solving oriented

- Analytical
- Curious
- Iteration of improvements based on metrics
- Experimentation to better understand the solution to a problem
- Deepening in the niche in which the solution is designed and built

#### Organization and time management

- Task prioritization
- Use and management of available resources
- Planning with adaptability
- Respect for own time and others in meetings
- Focused on a clear goal
- Estimation of times based on past iterations

#### Communication and teamwork

- Profound listener
- Mindful of body language
- Concise in the message
- Focused on teaching and training
- Multi-cultural communication
- Negotiation
- Empathic
- Confidence in the message